From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 5/29/2014 10:55:57 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Recovered?

Asthma. Figures!!
And green goo.

Had an in-office nebulizer and feel like a million bucks.

> 0On May 29, 2014, at 9:25 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:
>
>

> Oh, geez. Well, good luck at the doc, and be careful -- they can suck at this kind of thing.
>

> From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:19 AM

> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: Re: Recovered?

>

> Almost. Going to doc today at 10. I never go to the doc. Still getting up green goo. But much much less.
>

>>0On May 29, 2014, at 9:11 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

>>

>>

>> Are you back to your old self after your bad trip?
>>

>>

>> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
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